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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: gilbert@tcmg.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 5:05 PM
To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg
Cc: Ling Leong Hui; Rachel Ling; gerald@tcmg.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR SJV5540R   |  OUR REF: TCMG/SJV 

5540 R/0723/HSL    YOUR REF: SHC8342A

Categories: Shekhar

Our Ref: TCMG/SJV 5540 R/0723/HSL 

Your Ref: SHC 8342 A 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE 
 
We act for Chiu Xin Leong, the owner of motor vehicle no. SJV 5540 R, which was involved in an accident along Republic 
Blvd slip road to Ophir Road on 18 July 2023 at 18:15 hrs. 
 
We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor vehicle no. SHC 8342 A for damages and/or 
injuries, costs and disbursements as a result of your insured’s negligence. 
 
Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client’s motor vehicle at M/s H.S.L. Auto Service, 
(1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-02 Autobay, S417883– Ah Seng @ 9660 1395). Kindly make an appointment before heading 
down to the workshop. 
 
If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall deem that you have waived the requirement 
for the pre-repair inspection. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Gilbert Ling on behalf of Mr. Ling Leong Hui 
  
TOMMY CHOO MARK GO LLC 
51 Chin Swee Road #03-91 
Singapore 160051 
Tel: 6532 2455 
Fax: 6538 9850 
 


